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-i Official Filing: 
Mat i Ida Sanders************** I 12/02************* 1 0:22 AM************* 

From: 
Sent: 
Ta : 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, October 22,2002 10:20 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 020632or.wpd 

10/22/02 10:19:00 AM 
Docket Number: 020632-TX 

A P M  Order Approving Settlement has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks! 
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A Official Filing: 

Mat i Ida Sanders************** I .'22/02************* 1 : 22 p M ************* 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Sihject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, October 22,2002 1 :I 1 PM 
Kay Flynn; Wayne Knight 
Matilda Sanders 
RE: order in 020632-TX 

done - order is safely tucked back into GC Orders - Thanks, Kay! 

----Original Message---- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, October 22,2002 12:12 PM 
To: Jackie Schindler; Wayne Knight 
Cc: MatiIda Sanders 
Subject: order in 020632-TX 
Importance: High 

The company name in this docket "'New Connects, Inc." rather than "New Concepts, Inc." 

Please correct the order and we'll issue it as soon as it has been corrected! 

Thanks. 

K w  
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Monday, November 25,2002 2:28 PM 
Wayne Knight 
RE: order in 020632-TX - checking on status 

Okay. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Wayne Knight 
Sent: Monday, November 25,2002 2:23 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: order in 020632-TX - checking on status 

Hi Kay, we are taking this back to Agenda to ask for a vacation of the prior order. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, November 25,2002 10:49 AM 
To: Wayne Knight 
Cc: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: order in 020632-TX - checking on status 
Importance: High 

Wayne, I sent the e-mail below on 11/13 but I haven't heard from you on it, and we're still holding the order. Can you 
advise what's happening with it? 

Thanks. 
Kay 

Wayne, as I understand it, you're wanting to reissue a PAA order as an order approving settlement (I know this is one of 
thos8e I sent you an e-mail on earlier). No. 1, we can't do that because we use "PAA" as the order designator for PAAs 
and "AS" for orders approving settlement--thus we couldn't reissue a PAA as an AS. No. 2, I believe what you actually 
need to do is (a) issue an order vacating the PAA order and then (b) issue the order approving settlement. 

Can you check on this and advise? We of course won't issue the reissued order till we hear from you-but we'll have a 
problem with the order designator if you want to go forward with reissuing. 

Thanks. 
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Matilda Sanders 

Sent: Tuesday, December 17,2002 4:08 PM a 

7sc r, b 2 - /Y&,5// 9b.A Jy 
Frorn: Jackie Schindler 

To : 
Su b.ject : 

CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 020632amend.wdk 

12/17/02 4:08:00 PM 
Docket Number: 020632-TX 

An Amendatory Order has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. 

Thanks. 
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